COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF:

APPLICATION OF KENTUCKY-
AMERICAN WATER COMPANY TO
AMEND TARIFF TO REVISE QUALIFIED
INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM CHARGE

CASE NO. 2021-00090

N N N N N N

NOTICE OF FILING OF REQUEST FOR
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF HEARING

In accordance with Ordering Paragraph 2 of the Commission’s April 16, 2021 Order in this
matter directing Kentucky-American Water Company (“KAW”) to provide a copy of the Notice
of Hearing to be published and a copy of the request to publish the Notice of Hearing, KAW hereby

provides the requested documentation which is attached.
Respectfully submitted,

Lindsey W. Ingram Il
L.Ingram@skofirm.com

STOLL KEENON OGDEN PLLC
300 West Vine Street, Suite 2100
Lexington, Kentucky 40507-1801
Telephone: (859) 231-3000

Fax: (859) 259-3503

BY:

Attorneys for Kentucky-American Water Company



CERTIFICATE

This certifies that Kentucky-American Water Company’s electronic filing is a true and
accurate copy of the documents to be filed in paper medium; that the electronic filing has been
transmitted to the Commission on May 10, 2021; that a paper copy of the filing will be delivered
to the Commission in accordance with the Commission’s March 16, 2020 Order in Case No. 2020-
00085; and that no party has been excused from participation by electronic means.

STOLL KEENON OGDEN PLLC

By

Attorneys for Kentucky-American Water Company



Ingram lll, Lindsey

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Rachel,

Loy, Molly

Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:53 AM

Rachel McCarty

Ingram llI, Lindsey

Kentucky American Water QIP Notice of Hearing
EDOCSDM-#8540134-v1-Notice_of_Hearing_2021.docx

Attached please find Kentucky-American Water Company’s Notice of Public Hearing regarding the hearing to be held on
June 2, 2021 in Case No. 2021-00090 at the Public Service Commission. The Notice of Public Hearing must be published
once in each newspaper in Kentucky-American Water Company’s service territory between

May 12, 2021 and May 26, 2021. The service territories include the following counties:

Bourbon

Clark

Fayette

Harrison

Jessamine

Scott

Woodford

Franklin

Gallatin

Grant

Owen

Jackson

Nicholas

Rockcastle

Please send a proof for our review prior to publishing.

After the Notice of Public Hearing has been published in all of the newspapers, please provide proof of publication, and
return to me so we can make the appropriate filing with the Public Service Commission.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thank you in advance for your assistance.

1



Molly Loy

Litigation Paralegal
859-231-3959 Direct
859-576-7860 Mobile
859-246-3659 Facsimile

300 West Vine Street, Suite 2100
Lexington, KY 40507



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Public Service Commission of Kentucky will hold a hearing on Wednesday, June 2,
2021, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, via video link, for the purpose of cross-examination of
witnesses in Case No. 2021-00090, which is the Electronic Application of Kentucky-American
Water Company to Amend Tariff to Revise Qualified Infrastructure Program Charge. This hearing
will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. Public comments may
be made at the beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral public comments may do so
by following the instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.
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